Muhammad Ramzan

Supervisor (Mess)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2000

About

Dr. Muhammad Ramzan is working as Supervisor (Mess) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ramzan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

AZAZI CERTIFACT 18 DIV CO

Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mirpur AJK , Pakistan	1991 - 1992
Experience	
Supervisor (Mess)	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Supervisor (Mess)	2023 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Supervisor (Mess)	2020 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
N/SUB	1992 - 2018
ARMY , 38 AK (HAT) BN	
Awards	
COAS ACCOMADTION CORD	2017